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*  State of Florida ORIGINA®
SN Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 17, 1998

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting o W%
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater §®

RE: Docket No, 941044-WS, Resolution of Board of Commissioners of Charlotte County
declaring Charlotte County subject to the provisions of Chapter 367, F. S. -- Request
for exemption for provision of water and wastewater service by RIVERS EDGE
PROPERTY HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter received August 13, 1998, from Mr. John
Leonette, President of Rivers Edge Property Homeowners Association, requesting that his
application for exemption (Document No. 12178, December 5, 1994) be withdrawn. Mr.
Leonette has filed, instead, for original certificates in Docket No. 980731-WS.

Attachment
cc:  Division of Legal Services (Crosby, Ferguson)
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HUNTER CREEK UTIITIES, LLC
1691 Hunter Creek Drive
Punta Gorda, Florida 33982

The Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Comisaion

2549 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6686

Re: Docket No. 941044-WS

Dear Sir,

Per your request, I am withdrawing my application for exemption
for Rivers Edge, Inc. in Docket No. 941044-WS and have, instead,
filed for original certificates for Hunter Creek Utilities, LLC, in
Docket No. 980731-WS.






